EXHIBIT 3 To Table E (Continued)

e

Page 3 of 11

This is the second page of the citation. A page is made for each separate
violatior within the citation. The information should be cross—checked
against the data in the Assessment package to assure the two are consistent.

US. DEPARTMENT OF THE v "TRIDA T OV -
Oltice of Surtace Mming Ri. . % and Enlorcement — 09} —000
. Venloion Sumiar
NOTICE OF VIOLATION {CONTINUATION,| 1 o

NATURE OF PERMIT CONDITION VIOLATED, PRACTICE OR VIOLATION

_Emwuumwmm-— What was the violation
= .

| T W

PROVISION(S] OF THE REGULATIONS, ACT OR PERMIT VIOLATED

| Sec. 81642 oF 30 CFR aun NPDFES Peomid ¥
T 005245 ] '

——1—= What provision was

vicolated

PORTION OF THE OPERATION TO WHICH NOTICE APPLIES

SerimenTt basio 001

=

What portion or ext.
does the viclation

cover

”"E
- i

CORRECTIVE ACTION REQUIRED (including Interim Steps, if Any)
ia bae; i

Limidatonus

—— What remedial action
is required

TIME FOR ABATEMENT (including Time for Interim Steps, if Any)

-l
%

| Faiver  Deembee 17 1986 ar 10:00 an

What period of time
wvas allowved for
abatement

et e ORmie (e b i § iy R Porerer | T Ay ettt OBce, fm € (N o e g
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EXHIBIT 3 to Table E {Continued)

This is the froot page of the citation.
ascertain that the correct organirzation is identified, proper service has

been executed, and anyother discrepancy that might be uncovered.

Page 2 of 11

Careful review should be made to

UL, DEPARTMENT OF The ITERIDA
Otlice of Sarface Mining Reciamaic snd Enlorosment
NOTICE OF VIOLATION
Pormanent Regulatory Procedures

|

Y. Notice of Viu n Member
8 = O = P00 =00

M

2 Name & Parmitiee
A//ozé' Cone Cowrpa / D No Pemit

3. Mailing Agdaress -
Po.Box o0, Jellico, Tewd. 39q05

4. Namae of Mine O Surtace B Orher l’So'dlf}
Mor& Tipple O Undergrouns Tigple 7
% Telephont Numb & County 1 State

(615)555 —7225] Campbell " Tewmessee

Originating Otfice Address

osm

Noaess Aaea OFce

P.0. Box 179

Noeeis, Teun esSEE
37848

Tetaphone Number
(¢i15) X118

7. Operatoc's Name (If other than permifiee)

Samne AS ABROVE

9. Date of Inspection
DECEI'"\LEQ lol ‘qBC:

a 'luuiling Addrass
Samg AS ARBoJE

10. Time of lnspection

From [-7-"02; To Ei:"/s-é .

11. Siate Permit Number | 12 NPDES Number

8E-AC3 T COS 555 .

13. MSHA D Number
i iioleY-T-Yo,

T4 OSM Ming Number

UNDER THE AUTHORITY OF THE SURFACE MINING CONTROL AND RECLAMATION ACT OF

1977 (P.L 9587, 30 U.S.C. 1201), THE UNDERSIGNED AUTHORIZED

: SECRETARY OF THE INTERIOR has conducied an inspection of the ihove mine on the above date

permi_condition(s) listed in tha at-
Lachment(s). This Nolice constitutes a separate Notice of Violation {or esch violation listed.

and has found violation(s) of.the Act, the reguistions of required

You must abate each of these violation(s) within the designated abatement lime. You are mspon-

sibie for doing all work in a safe and workmanlike manner.

THE UNDERSIGNED AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE HEREBY FINDS THAT THIS NOTICE
& DOES NOT ISSKES AEQUIRE CESSATION OF MINING EXPRESSLY OR IN PRACTICAL EF-
FECT. Therefore, you EEmmm 137" are not enlilied to an informal public heating On request, within 30

days after service of this notice 0 CFR 842.15).

This Notice shafl remain in eflect until if expires as provided on the reverse o is modilied, ter
minated, or vacaled by writien aclica of an authorized representative of the Secretary. The time foc
correction may be extended by an authorized representative for good cavse. If you need additional
time 10 Comect the violation(s), please contact the field office aamaed above.

NTATIVE OF THE

IMPORTANT—Please Read Information on the Back of this Page

15, Print Name of Person Setved

Ay OLE b Gmpa~y 13- ,0- 8¢

18. Date of Service
Koasd . SELVED

e—_

16. Print Titie of Person Served

e

0. Prinl Name of Auihotized Represantative

Llepp Zoivrl  ALjaneel -~
7. Signplne of Porson Served - g - .o A N

.,f./,fz&ff(; el W)/ 1000
ey = [ g SNRSITT YWY PO L ST/ D PR —— 1E-1G1 - (37?{).

-(E-9)

Data should be
ceross—checked
against that
shown on the
Assessment Package

g

Verify that service
was executed and
citation is wvalid

Note the name of the
inspector in case
questions arise
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EXHIBIT 3 To Table E  (Enforcement Package) - Page 1 of 11

This 15 a log sheet used by some enforcement offices to monitor citations.
A form of this type can be extremely useful in identifying the number

of modifications and alsc the dates involved. If this type of document
4s not available, other means have to be developed to verify service date,
abatement dates after modifications and etc.
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EXHIEBIT 2 to Table E (History Sheet)

This form is to be used to record activities and events occurring during
the conference process. In the event of transfer of responsibility 1t will
allow continuation without repeating actions. The notations should be brief,
concise and legible to allow monitoring of case actions.

HISTORY SHEET

Company : Cication{s)
ANTOLE CNAL COMIPANY 6-091-000-001(1)
Qate Actions
2-~19-87 Received assessment package from BCPA - Package reviewed

and appears to be in order. ¢

2-20-87 Assigned to S5 - to secure citation documentacion [T
2~20-87 Contacted Morris Office to sacure modification and termi-—

nation which were not in enforcement file. Logsheet and

MOV were found in enforcewen: file. €5

3-3-87 Received copy of modificarion and termination = Appestsy

Teady for conference. Case returncd to PT for assignment

to a Conference Officer &f

3-3-87 Case assigned to BK ?(

3~i-87 Revicwed assessmont and citation package - no noced

discrepancies - Can be scheduled for conference J&/

3-4-B7 . TC - Mr. Saith is svare of conference procedure- Conferenmce

scheduled for 3-11-87 st 10:00 a.m. part o

Appointment letcer senc to Mr. Saith, copy posted on

bulletin board and 2 copy was sent to Morris for posting on

their board. {,\/

3-11-87 Operator appeared for conference. PFresented affidavit and

swarded good {aith. Operstor agresd to rovisod assesswment,

signed consent agreemcnt snd rendered full payment.

Casc wan compleced and subaitted for final review. éd(

(E-7)



EXHIBIT 1 to Table E (Continued) Page 6 of 6

This page is not sent to the operator but is included 4n the assessvent
package sent to the Conference Officer. Evaluation should be made to
see if the assessment package and this rationale corresponds with the
inspector’'s statement(s) and is in line with general assessment guide-

lines.
(a)
P Poge _\ _or_\_
. - Assssmment h-plnlttm
34 wov ¢ BL-4l-000 - 1

coe
Bang of Company ) OLE am/ Corn Py
\

violation ¢ _ | of
Ristory of previous wvicletions:

serioumness: {either A or B}

F - .
(1) Probabilicy of oeqe,urfaeﬂ\s - - Do the points
WARATEL FocioTromn L3S OCCvRRED . OPAATOA #1S correspond to
NOT AT RSED DiZcHRAACE OF SeDomiary Easow. : ;I;o::g:egle“e‘

P/Scl;v;féa Nab A PH or B.73. oPsnm' Spmle oS
£.59 PH, Dowwsrtenr) was £.60 P#

.(2) Extent o't or.-tn_l or potential duuguq
oL~ oF

PamaGE &xTeSP3 OFF PELmy &~ THE
W ATES Poctvrion. PH ok -STLERR) wAS KowEAED .

B. Cbstructionto enforcement:

Segligences CROINANY WEGLIGDNCE {2

©Cood Faiths _WILL BE CONSIDERTD AFTIR CCMILETE IKFORMATION 18 RECLIVED

(E-6)



EXBIBIT 1 to Table E {Continued)

o 723=%
Revised [ 1 Yo N Fas

Page S of 6

Assessor’'s idantifing number-

In case of quistions or problems the
Person making the assessment can be
contacted

Page ) er |

Asresament Yerkshee:

{Fee Perz 733;
2% - wov ¢ $L-41-000-1
co ¢
ezt e _£8-Ap3
¥ame of Company ARy OLF Cost Compmonsy
violation ¢ A of LB PCINTS
X. HRistory of previous wviclations 0
2. Seriousnsss (either A or B)
A. {1} Prcbadility of occurrence \S € g:hthe‘e points in line
assessment id
(2) Extent of potential or q guldelines
- actual damage .
B. Cbstruction to snforcesent
Total Seriousness ' 2&
3. Wegligence —_2 e
4. Good Faith (Will be concidered after complete -
information is received)
TOTAL POINTS 36 _,
- -ASSESSMENT 5 1600&™ 15 the wathmatical
Viclation ¢ of porwrs  ©alculation correct and
does the point count
1. History of puviou.- viclations correspond to the
2. Seriousness (either A or B) assessed dollar amount
A. (1) Probability of occurrence
(2} Extent of potencdal or  _____
actual damage
o B. Cbestruction to enforcesent
Jotal Seriousnees ) ——
3. Negligence —
4. Good Faith (Will be considered after complete —_—
information fie roed.nfl_) -
TOTAL POINTS —_—
- ASSESSMENT $

(E-5)



EXHIBIT )] to Table E (Continued)

oM 723-5
Mevised 1/10/84 Page 1 or 1

CIVIL PENALTY SECTION
OFFICE OF SURFACE MINING
AECLAMATION AND ENFORCEMENT
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
WASHINGTON, DB.C. 20240

NOTICE OF PROFOSED ASSESSMENT

Notice of Violstion g #6-71-0001

The Civil Penalty Section hast reviewsd the notice of vioclation
indicated above, inforsation furnished by the authorized

representative of the Secretary, and any infoermation submitted
by the permittee or operator pursuant to 30 CPR § 845.17.

Based on this review, the Civil Penalty Section bas datermined
that the violations cited appear to have occurred and proposes
the following penalties:

.

MOV received: 12/10/86

Amount of

of
of
of

of
of
of

-

Total Proposed Assessment § 1,600-00 o

Note: If the attached assessment workaheet shows that good faith
was not eonsidered in making this sssessaent (due to the length
©f the adatement periocd), you may request s modification based
on consideration of good faith. To obtain a reduction of the
Penalty on the basis of good faith in attempting to schieve
compliance, you must show that you took extraordinary ssasures
to abate the viclation in the shortest possible time and that
abatesent was achieved before that date set for adbatement. Your
request for a medification should be made in writing, after the
vioclation bas been abated, and ghould be addressed to the Civil
Fenalty Section at the above address.

(E—4)

Page 4 of €

Yiolation No. Proposed Assessment . es this amount
1 o 1 s 1.600.00 agree with page 5

———— 15 the total correct



EXHIBIT 1 to Yable E (Continued) Page 3 of 6

This form is sent blank to the operator and 1f conference is desired
the form is completed and returned to BCPA.

“Trr23-4

Sevised 2-10-84

FEB 2 187

(Dbate)

€ivil Pasalty Sactien

Office of Surface Nistug

U.5. Pepartacnt of the Incerier
1931 Constitution Avenwe .V,
Bashisgten, D.C. 20240

Bear Sire:
Pursuant te 30 CFR 1043.18, I Taquedt & conference to review

the propesed assessvent for vielatioas of .l.tlec of Vielatfes(d)

¢ 86-91-000-1 ansd [or Cessatisa Ordar(a) ¢ N
My talephone awnber fs df)_i:{:?}lg- < . Telephone number of the
S5-46 74 Tequestor
(!uﬂtjn)
LfoY! S2r,7~" €€——— Name snd title of the
Tiswe and Titie) T person requesting conference

et Gul Co
(Name of Peruittes or Operator)

' _ ag———Mailing address of the
Zﬂ-ﬁ-ﬂf Q0 _Je//1€o TarF77c7 .  requestor

(Addtess of Permittes ar Operater

Frovided your request f¢ received within IS days as provided ia 15 day grace period has been
30 Cre $343.18, you will be contacted by o confereuce officer ia added thus allowing 30 days
ecrder o arrenge the time ond place of the cosfecence. . to request conference

Parsuant te 30 CFk $045.18(3)(2), ot least S days priet te the
¢onfatence, necice of the tine and place of the cosferesce asst b € This re-ewphasizes the

poeted gt che OSM f1eld office that bav Jurisdiction over the mine. eme
A8y perses hae the right te participate fu the confereace. requir nt for posting

daycls Coal :?uy
Jiuary 28, 1 \ -
Company name wnd date of initial letter

(E-3)



EXHIBIT 1 to Table E {Continued)

denial is given.

United States Department of the Interior

OFFICE OF SURTACE MINING .
Raclamatdon and Ealoresment
WASHINGTON, DO 30M0

Jenusry 26, 1987

écyole Coal Compan
P.0. Box . 7

Jellico, TM. 37762

EE: CIVIL PRULTIES PR VICLATION OF THE SURFACE MINDG CONIRCL AND
RECLAMATION ACT OF 1577, (SMRA), 30 U.5.C. 121 ot meq.

Enclosed {s a motice of ¢ivi] pecalty assessaect vith respect to
certals vislstioos for a potlce of viclatioo QIOV) or a oeasaticm
order (C0) was Lssued to you.

Please Teed this letter wry carefully. It coctains informetis
ecccetoicg for permect of elvil pecslty assesssents vhich
must be followad to awold additlooe] eost, and Teqsiresscts for obtsintrg
icformal aod formal Teviev of the pemalty.. If you hawe any questiocs,
you asy cal) the Jrarch of Clvil Pecalty Assesameces st (212) &53-2904.

1. PADGENT PROCETRES

Toless you request &t assesmert cnference of aduin{stret {ve hmavicy in
sccordance vith the {pstructicos set forth below, the eivil
petalty assesmert vil] bucme a Findd Order within 30 days of rweipt of
this letter. »F must be veceived by the Office af Suxface Nining
(050, Bracch of Collections, within 30 deys after the assessnerst becames
& Final Order or the deix wil] be cocsiderad delinquant end the follovicg

C. If of the ctvll panal ti.dnl:::l!ﬂ!ﬂ
‘ﬂnngig:ln-u-ut ulthn:!i-.,uu 3 be
ject to a 6 perasct g-uﬂqr;r::;quntllluﬂ-uncl-

ealoulated from the first day . This

peoaley wil) accrue & the tets of of coe

::;u-ut for each st h o portics.tisreof thet the
aoce Temains wrpaid. -

(E-2)

Page 2 of 6

=3 This letter is sent after the Branch of Civil Penalty Assessments (BCPA)
receives a copy of the citation aud has completed the Notice of Proposed
Assessment (NOPA). With this letter and the NOPA (pages & & 5), there

is & blank request for conference form (see page 3).
Tequests a conference, this is returned, evaluated and scceptance or

If the operator



EXHIBIT 1 to Yable E (Assesgment Package) Page 1 of ¢

Is this the opefator or
PETSOn requesting the
conference (See page 3)

Dot 52-403

United States Department of the Interior

g 'c':.... SURZ, lmﬂ"c V
A\ ng_?:__‘L Is the citation number
WASHINGTON, D.C. 340 consistent throughout
this package
FEB 13 187

M. Lloyd smith
Manager

Anyole Coal Company
F.0. Box 000
Jellico, TN 37752

RECEIVED

k-t -FEB 19 AMD39 &f&————The conference must
be held within 60 days

054+ {NGAVE _§ of date received or e
FIELD OFFICT the termination date
of the citation which-.
: ever is later
ae: WB56-51-000-1(1)

This £s in tesponse teo your letter(s) dated February 2, 12g7

4a which you requested & confarence. Your Tequest has bees greeted
ond £3 beiag fervarded te the op"rnrhu 05N office for assigwment.

A Confersace Offfcer will contact you te schadule the coufersace. e - Note that ir isg specified
contact will be made to
schedule the conference

If you bave any questions or meed assistence, plaase eall the
appropriate Conference Officar 1isted ou the attschmest to this leteer.

U0l

Bobert 8. Camphuall, Cufef
Sranch of Civil Pesslty Lssessassts

ROTE: This letter is Sent to the requestor and a copy is sent to the
appropriate office that will conduct the conference.

(E-1)



pages or documents,. The original pages or documents are not to
be discarded.

Case files should be numbered or labeled in a.manner that allows
ease of access. A computer tracking system or other means should
be developed to allow ready research or identification of
conference cases. The files are to be secured and available only
to persans authorized to access the files. A sign-out system
should be developed and used so the location of conference files
is known at all times. :

117



" TABLE E

Case File

This table is to depict documents and procedures in a conference

and to reflect documents contained in a typical case file. The
case file must be complete and documented for all actions and
events that occurred during the informai conference process. It

should be noted that each case i1s unique and therefore the
documents and procedures will vary depending on the circumstances
of the particular case. The documents shown have been reduced
and notations made on the sides to explain steps or events.
Throughout the informal conference, Conference Officers must

scrutinize and ciarify noted discrepancies or questionable
aspects. While the Conference Officer is neither Assessor ner
Inspector a careful review should be made to ascertain that

errors in procedure or guidelines were not made. If an error or
questionable procedure is noted the appropriate person should be
contacted and the problem resolved without creating animosity in
the relationship between branches.

Exhibit 1 is the Conference Approval Letter and the Notice of
Proposed Assessment (NOPA) and is the initial phase of a case.
This will be referred to as the assessment package.

Exhibit 2 is a history sheet, prepared and made a part of the
case file. Brief notations of a)l actions should be made.

Exhibit 3 will be referred to as the enforcement package. Unce
the assessment package has been reviewed and appears in order,
copies of the citation, modifications, termination and other
enforcement documents need to be secured. A rapport needs to be
established with each office within the Conference Officer's
jurisdiection so that copies or documents can be readily obtained.
This should be done by contacting the chief or official in charge
of the office and establishing a Jliaison person to be contacted
to obtain future documentation. This will preclude having to go
through all the channels in future needs but will allow going
directly to the person that can furnish requested materials.

Exhibit 4 . contains the documents generated in the conference
process and will be referred to as the conference package. When
all necessary documents of the enforcement package are received
and reviewed the Conference Officer 1is ready to start the
conference process and generate conference documents.

All of the documents 1in exhibits 1 through 4 constitute items
found in a typical case file. The case file must be complete and
self explanatory without having to research multiple sources or

file components. Once completed the case file will not be
modified or changed unless the rationale for modification or
change is fully noted and explained. In case of a maodification

or addendum additional documents should be prepared clearing
outlining that the new documents supersede or replace original

116



CIVIL PENALTY REMITTANCE SLIP (1)
COMPANY NAME: ABC COAL COMPANY.

REMITTER NAME(If Different):

FIRST PAYMENT DUE DATE: APRIL 1

PAYMENT AMOUNT: $196.78

TO BE APPLIED TO PRINCIPAL: $194.47
T0 BE APPLIED TO INTEREST: $2.31
PRINCIPAL BALANCE REMAINING: $2,055.53

CITATION NUMBER:

C86

LR
Allae



CIVIL PENALTY REMITTANCE SLIP (4)
COMPANY NAME: ABC COAL COMPANY

REMITTER NAME(If Different):

FOURTH PAYMENT DUE DATE: JULY 1

PAYMENT AMCUNT: $196.78

TO BE APPLIED TO PRINCIPAL: $1B6.37
TO BE APPLIED TO INTﬁREST: $10.41
PRINCIPAL BALANCE REMAINING: $1,502.31

CIVIL PENALTY REMITTANCE SLIP (3)
COMPANY NAME: ABC COAL COMPANY

REMITTER NAME(If Different):

HIRD PAYMENT DUE DATE: JUNE 1

PAYMENT AMOUNT: $196.78 -
TO BE APPLIED TO PRINCIPAL: $184.85
TO BE AFPPLIED TO INTEREST: $11.93

PRINCIPAL BALANCE REMAINING: $1,688.68

CIVIL PENALTY REMITTANCE SLIP (2)
COMPANY NAME: ABC COAL COMPANY

REMITTER NAME(If Different):

SECOND PAYMENT DUE DATE: MAY 1

PAYMENT AMOUNT: $186.78

TO BE APPLIED TO PRINCIPAL: $182.00
TO BE APPLIED TO INTEREST: $14.78
PRINCIPAL BALANCE REMAINING: $l.87§.53

CITATION NUMBER: CB86

CITATION NUMBER: (86

CITATION NUMBER: C86



CIVIL PENALTY REMITTANCE SLIP (7)
COMPANY NAME: ABC COAL COMPANY CITATION NUMBER: CB86

REMITTER NAME(If Different):

SEVENTH PAYMENT DUE DATE: OCTOBER 1

PAYMENT AMOUNT: $196.78

TO BE APPLIED TO PRINCIPAL: $189.83
TO BE APPLIED TO INTEREST: $6.95
PRINCIPAL BALANCE REMAINING: $936.87

COMPANY NAME: ABC COAL COMPANY CITATION NUMBER: (86
REMITTER NAME(If Different):

SIXTH PAYMENT DUE DATE: SEPTEMBER 1

PAYMENT AMOUNT: $156.78

TO BE APPLIED TO PRINCIPAL: - $1B8.40
TO BE APPLIED TO INTEREST: $6.38
PRINCIPAL BALANCE REMAINING: $1,126.70

CIVIL PENALTY REMITTANCE SLIP (5)
COMPANY NAME: ABC COAL COMPANY CITATION NUMBER: C86

REMITTER NAME(If Different):

FIFTH PAYMENT DUE DATE: AUGUST 1

PAYMENT AMOUNT: $196.78

TO BE APPLIED TO PRINCIPAL: $187.21
TO BE APPLIED TO INTEREST: $9.57
PRINCIPAL BALANCE REMAINING: '$1,315.10

113



CIVIL PENALTY REMITTANCE SLIP (10)
COMPANY NAME: ABC COAL COMPANY

REMITTER NAME(If Different):

TENTH PAYMENT DUE DATE: JANUARY 1

PAYMENT AMOUNT: $196.78

TO BE APPLIED TO PRINCIPAL: $193.25
TO BE APPLIED TO INTEREST: $3.53
PRINCIPAL BALANCE REMAINING: $360.63

CIVIL PENALTY REMITTANCE SLIP (9}
COMPANY NAME: ABC COAL COMPANY

REMITTER NAME(If Different}:

NINTH PAYMENT DUE DATE: DECEMBER 1

PAYMENT AMOUNT: $196.78

TO BE APPLIED TO PRINCIPAL: $192.18
TO BE APPLIED TO INTEREST: $4.60
PRINCIPAL BALANCE REMAINING: $553.88

CIVIL PENALTY REMITTANCE SLIP (8)
COMPANY NAME: ABC COAL COMPANY

REMITTER NAME(If Different):

EIGHTH PAYMENT DUE DATE: NOVEMBER 1

PAYMENT AMOUNT: $196.78

TO BE APPLIED TO PRINCIPAL: $1590.81
TO BE APPLIED TO INTEREST: $5.97
PRINTCIPAL BALANCE REMAINING: $746.06

CITATION NUMBER: C86

CITATION NUMBER: CB6

CITATION NUMBER: CB6



-

Note: This print-out is to be furnished to the Operator and the Operator
advised to cut out and attach one of these slips to each payment
so that the payment will be correctly applied.

)‘(*-k>'<*k*'k*********:’:***********************.

PLEASE CUT OUT AND ATTACH TO YOUR PAYMENT THE
APPROPRIATE PENALTY REMITTANCE SLIP TO ASSURE
CORRECT APPLICATION AMND POSTING OF PAYMENTS

MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO 'Office of Surface Mining® AND
SEND TO : Office of Surface Mining

Reclamation and Enforcement

P.0O. Box 360292 M

Pittsburgh, PA 15251

SPECIAL NOTE: PAYMENTS RECEIVED AFTER THE DUE DATE WILL
BE SUBJECT TO ADDITIONAL INTEREST CHARGES.

COMPANY NAME: ABC COAL COMPANY CITATION NUMBER: C86
REMITTER NAME(If Different):

TWELVTH PAYMENT DUE DATE: MARCH 1

PAYMENT AMOUNT: $167.11

TO BE APPLIED TO PRINCIFPAL: $166.15
TO BE APPLIED TO INTEREST: $0.96
PRINCIPAL BALANCE REMAINING: $0.00

COMPANY NAME: ABC COAL COMPANY CITATION NUMBER: CB86
REMITTER NAME(If Different):

ELEVENTH PAYMENT DUE DATE: FEBRUARY 1}

PAYMENT AMOQUNT: $196.78

TO BE APPLIED TO PRINCIPAL: $194.48
TO BE APPLIED TO INTEREST: $2.30
PRINCIPAL BALANCE REMAINING: $166.15



“Yote: The print-out below should be given to the Operator to monitor payments

znd to have for record keeping purposes.

* Kk k * k k k k * Kk k k %k k *k k k k k* k k k k k * k k k *k h &k *k kx %

COMPANY NAME: ABC COAL COMPANY

CITATION NUMBER: C86

DATE SETTLED: 02-25-1987 TOTAL AMOUNT SETTLED:
DOWN PAYMENT AMOUNT RENDERED: $250.00 PRINCIPAL BALANCE DUE:
PAYMENT DUE DATES PAYMENT AMOUNT APPLIED TO INTEREST APPLIED TO
APRIL 1
196.78 2.31
MAY 1
196.78 14.78
JUNE 1
196.78 11.93
JULY 1}
196.78 10.41
AUGUST 1
196.78 9.57
TEMBER 1
196.78 8.38
OCTOBER 1
196.78 6.95
NOVEMBER 1
196.78 5.97
DECEMBER 1
196.78 4.60
JANUARY 1
196.78 3.53
FEBRUARY 1
l196.78 2.30
MARCH 1
167.11 0.96
NOTE: Payment plan is computed using current annual percentage
rate of 7.5 X and interest commences 30 days after the date
settled. 1Interest is computed by multipling the number of

days in the payment period by the interest rate divided by 365

{(number of days in a calendar year) times the principal

balance.

(110)

$2,500.00

$2,250.00

PRINCIPAL

194.47

182.00

184.85

186.37

187.21

188.40

189.83

190.81

182.18

193.25

184.48

166.15

* k k* %k % %

2,055.53
1,873.53
1,688.68
1,502.31
1,315.10
1,126.70
936.87
746.06
553.88
360.63
166.15

0.00

PRINCIPAL BALANCE



s

SEVENTH PAYMENT DUE: OCTOBER 1

PAYMENT AMOUNT $196.78
AMOUNT APPLIED TO INTEREST $6.95
AMOUNT APFLIED TO PRINCIPAL $189.83

PRINCIPAL BALANCE AFTER SEVENTH PAYMENT

EIGHTH PAYMENT DUE: MNOVEMBER 1

PAYMENT AMOUNT $196.78
AMOUNT APPLIED TO INTEREST $5.97
AMOUNT APPLIED TO PRINCIPAL $190.81

PRINCIPAL BALANCE AFTER EIGHTH PAYMENT

NINTH PAYMENT DUE: DECEMBER 1

PAYMENT AMOUNT $196.78
AMOUNT APPLIED TO INTEREST $4.60
AMOUNT APPLIED TO PRINCIPAL $192.18

PRINCIPAL BALANCE AFTER NINTH PAYMENT

TENTH PAYMENT DUE: JANUARY 1

PAYMENT AMOUNT $196.78
AMOUNT APPLIED TO INTEREST $3.53
_AMOUNT APPLIED TO PRINCIPAL $183.25

PRINCIPAL BALANCE AFTER TENTH PAYMENT

ELEVENTH PAYMENT DUE: FEBRUARY 1

PAYMENT AMOUNT $196.78
AMOUNT APPLIED TO INTEREST $2.30
AMOUNT APPLIED TO PRINCIPAL $194.48

PRINCIPAL BALANCE AFTER ELEVENTH PAYMENT

TWELVTH PAYMENT DUE: MARCH 1

PAYMENT AMOUNT $167.11
AMOQUNT APPLIED TO INTEREST $0.96
AMOUNT APPLIED TO PRINCIPAL $166.15

$936.87

$746.06

$553.88

$360.63

$166.15

PAYMENT .PLAN.WILL BE PAID IN FULL AFTER THIS PAYMENT
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Note: The print-out below should be filed with the case file. It reflects the
payments and the application of the funds,

********************** ************* 2 &k % %

COMPANY NAME: ABC COAL COMPANY
STREET ADDRESS: BOX 123

TOWN/CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE: ONEIDA,TN 37841
PERSON TO BE CONTACTED: JOHN JONES .
TELEFHONE NUMBER: (615) 777-8888

CITATION NUMBER: €86

TOTAL AMOUNT SETTLED: $2,500.00

DOWN PAYMENT AMOUNT RENDERED: $250.00
DATE SETTLED: 02-25-1987

PRINCIPAL BALANCE: $2,250.00

INTEREST RATE OF THIS PAY AGREEMENT: 7.5 x

FIRST PAYMENT DUE: APRIL 1

PAYMENT AMOUNT $186.78

AMOUNT APPLIED TO INTEREST $2.31

AMOUNT APPLIED TO PRINCIPAL $194.47

-PRINCIPAL BALANCE AFTER FIRST PAYMENT: $2,055.53
SECOND PAYMENT DUE: MAY 1

PAYMENT AMQUNT $196.78

AMOUNT APPLIED TO INTEREST $14.78

AMQUNT APPLIED TO PRINCIPAL $182.00

PRINCIPAL BALANCE AFTER SECOND PAYMENT $1,873.53

THIRD PAYMENT DUE: JUNE 1

PAYMENT AMOUNT - $196.78 )
AMOUNT APPLIED TO INTEREST $11.93
AMOUNT APPLIED TO PRINCIPAL $184.85

PRINCIPAL BALANCE AFTER THIRD PAYMENT $1,688.68

FOURTH PAYMENT DUE: JULY 1

PAYMENT AMOUNT $196.78
AMOUNT APPLIED TO INTEREST $10.41
AMOUNT APPLIED TO PRINCIFPAL $186.37

PRINCIPAL BALANCE AFTER FOURTH PAYMENT $1,502,31

FIFTH PAYMENT DUE: AUGUST 1}

PAYMENT AMGOUNT $196.78
AMOUNT APPLIED TO INTEREST $9.57
AMOUNT APPLIED TO PRINCIPAL $187.21

PRINCIPAL BALANCE AFTER FIFTH PAYMENT $1,315.10

SIXTH PAYMENT DUE: SEPTEMBER 1

PAYMENT AMOUNT $196.78
AMOUNT APPLIED TO INTEREST $8.38
* AMOUNT APPLIED TO PRINCIPAL $188.40

PRINCIPAL BALANCE AFTER SIXTH PAYMENT $1,126.70
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May 28, 1987

1. Date settled {(julian date)
m. Interest rate

n. Twelve (12) peyment dates (input using julian detes -
see 2. below).

2. Government calendars normally reflect the julian dates.
For input into the computer the settlement and payment dates must
be converted to julian date. Progressive payments should be
input with successively larger julian date numbers. Below is a
list of the julian dates for the first day of each month.

g. January 1 1 or 366 or 731
b. February i 32 or 387 or 762
c. March 1 60 or 425

d. April 1 91 or 456

e, May 1 121 or 488

f. June 1 152 or 517

g. July 1 182 or 547

h. August 1 ‘ 213 or 578

i, September 1 244 or 609

j. October 1 274 or 639

k. November 1 305 or 670

1. December 1 335 or 700

3. The following is a computer print-out for a typical payment

plan. The plan was for an amount settled of $2,500.00 end a down
payment of 10X or $250.00 - (see Appendix).
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May 28, 1887

A program has been designed to compute and print payment plans.
A copy of the ‘computer program can be obtained by contacting the
Conference Program Manager. The payment plen is designed to use
the current applicable interest rate when the payment plan is
executed. There are input items required and when the data is
input the computer will compute payments and print the payment
plan. The program is designed to compute the number of days
between payments and the resultant interest due. Julian calendar
dates are to be used for the date the assessment was settled and
the payment dqtes.

Payments are aiways to be made on the first deay of each month. In
order to allow necessary time for processing of paperwork you
should ellow at least thirty (30) days between the settlement
-date and the first payment date. If no down peyment is to be
rendered than the initial payment should be the first of the
following month regardless of the number of days involved.

Once the required data is input the computer will print three
separate print-outs. The first is for the case file and will
reflect payments and their application to principal, interest,
and. the unpaid balance after payment. The second print-out is a
spread sheet for the operator’s records to monitor the payment
plan. The third print-out is slseo for the operator and is the
remittance slips to accompany each payment.

1. The data listed below has to be input into the computer
for the payment plan:

8. Company name

b. Company street address or post office box

c. Town or city

d. State (Use two letter designation)

e. Company zip code

f. Name of the conteact person for the payment agreement
€. Telephone number to include the area code

h. Citetion number

i. Total amount settled

J. Down payment amount rendered

k. Date settled (actual date)
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Company Name ' Citation # Conterence Officer

II. If the penalty was reduced, answer the following questions:

1. Penalty reductions follow guidelines outlined in the Assessment

Manual:
Manager's Yes No - Rater's
Concurrence , Concurrence

(Initials)

Rater's Comments:

2. Documentation is presented in the Conclusion of Conference
Report to justify penalty reductions:

Manager's Yes No Rater's
Concurrence Concurrence
(Initials)

Rater 's Comnents:

3. The Conference Officer's file contains sufficient information
and documentation to support the justification presented in the
Conclusion of Conference Report.

Mahager's Yes No Rater's
Concurrence Concurrence
(Initials)

Rater's Conments:

(105)
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Company Name

Citation #

Conference Qfficer

The following gquestions apply to those conferences in which the cperatoer

p2id the revised penalty in full or signed a payment agreement.
did not occur relative to the conference, do not include this sheet.

If these

Manager's
Concurrencs

1c.

1l.

A copy of the check and/or
abstract and the signed

Consent Assessment of Civil
Penalty Agreement (Full Payment)
are included in the report when
the penalty has been paid as the
result of the conference.

A copy of the payment plan
agreement and down payment (if
required} and the signed
Consent Assessment of Civil
Penalty (Payment Plan) are
"included in the report when the
operator has agreed to this
agreement, '

Company name, citation and permit
numbers are consistent between the

Conclusicn of Conference report
and the Consent assessment of
Civil Penalty agreement.

The interest rate on the Consent
of Civil Penalty Agreement is
listed at7 % and the payment
arount and due date for payments
are consistent with those in the
payment plan chart and the
Civil Penalty Remittance forms.
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Exhibit 19 - Conference Officer Audit Report

CONFERENCE OFFICER AUDIT REPORT

Date of

Review

Company Name

Citation #

Date of Conf.

Termination Date

3 NoFA 3:

Revised Penalty

$: Collected

I. Answer the following questions regarding your Conclusion of Conference

Report.
Manager's
Concurrence

1.
2.
3-
4'
5.
6.
7.
8.
Date

R=7F(-AA

$: Payment Plan

Proper company name and citatiaon
number (s) appear on relevant sheets
of the report

The type of letter (i.e.- full payment
Or no payment required) is -
appropriate to the conclusion of
conference,

NOPA amount is transferred accurately
to the conference report.

Additions to or reductions in the
penalty are accurately computed.

Narrative is clearly and accurately
written.

Rarrative is free of spelling and
grammatical errors.

A report for each violation conferenced
is included in the report.,

A copy of the vacation of the

viclation(s) is attached if it
has been vacated.

(103)

Yes
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Exhibit 18 - Sample Affidavit

SAMFPLE AFFIDAVIT
STATEMENT OF JOHN DOE

1, John Doe, Engineer for ABC Coal! Company, Inc. make the
following statement to demonstrate extraordinary efforts taken by
ABC Coal Company, Inc. to achieve rapid abatement of violation 1

of 2, citation number NOV 86-091-016-002¢3), mine #24 1in Scott
Countyt Tennessee.

[E pulled eight men from active production mine #2686 in
Fentress County, Tennessee to inactive mine #24 in Scott County,
Tennessee, approximately 25 miles away.

(2 I pulled ene doéer, one front end loader, and two
trucks from active production mine #27, Whitley County, Kentucky,
approximately 75 miles away.

(3> All equipment was hauled from mine #27 by contract
carrier, XYZ Haulers, of Williamsburg, Kentucky at a cost of
$2,500.00. (Copy of invoice and/or payment is attached).

(4 Contracted with JOB Consulting, inc., of Oak Ridge,
Tennessee at a cost of $1,800.00 (copy of invoice attached) to
design and assist in the installation of the treatment system
required to abate the violation.

(5) I personally supervised and directed the work to
achieve abatement of this vioclation for approximately 12 hours.

(6) Abatement was achieved at 10:00 a,.m. on June 30, 198¢,
(7) Jack Labor <called Inspector Jake Q. Smith at 10:15
a.m., June 30, 1986, advising him that abatement had been

achieved and effluent limits were in compliance.

(8>3 Inspector Smith returned to the site of violation July
1, 1886 at 11:00 a.m. and issued termination for the vioclation.

State of

County of

I hereby affirm, under oath, that the foregoing is correct and
true to the best of my knowledge.

John Doe, Engineer
Sworn to before me and subscribed in my presence this
day of ] s, 19 .

Notary Publie
(Include country, state and
expiration date of commissiaon)
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Exhibit 17 - History Sheet

HISTORY SHEET

Company : Citation(s)

Date Actions
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’ TAKE —— -
United States Department of the Interior K2 mmm—

]
— 1
OFFICE OF SURFACE MINING e
Reclamation and Enforcement [ -
530 Gay St., 8.W.,, Suite 500
Knoxville, TN. 37902
To: Evelyn Freeman
Conference Officer Task Force
Thru: Pete Thompson
Knoxville Field Office
From: Billy R. Eneisley, Conference Officer
Knoxville Field Office
Subject: Status Report
COMPANY: _______ . CITATION: __________
DATE FOR
VIOLATION NO. ABATEMENT TERMINATION

T p—— —— e e o  —— — D R p———

—————— e v ———— D e ke T —— ———— s — o — ——

Reason(s) for delay:

If you have any questions, please contact me at (615) 673-
5128.

ccC: C. Carter
Branch of Assessments
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Pre-Conference Notes, cont.

Proposed Assessment B§!i§§§ Assessment
"History_________ History______ ___________ -
Probability_______ Probability ____
Extent Extent

Negligence

Good Faith
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EXHIBIT 15 - Pre-Conference Notes

This form may be used by the Conferenﬂaofficér to summarize data to

addressed during the conference

Pre-Conference Notes

Permittee Name:

Permit - __ _
Area:__ ____ County:______ Mine Type:
Operator: __ _ _ _ _ _
Citation #: _ o
Date Issved:_______
Date Served: ___ ________ By: Mail

Viel. # of #

Date for Abatement

Vacation Date

FTACO Issued

Days for Abatement
Davs to Abatement
Percent of Time

—————————————————— T —— — — —— o 2
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CONFERENCE SIGN-IN SHEET

Conference Date: —

o ——————— o A " = — —————— o ——— kel P T —— — . — ———

——————————— i T ——— —— T — — _— ——— A sl s P S - T — S ————— - —

o e e e ik B e ————————— " T o e i ek e A . — — T — —————

THEOSE IN ATTENDANCE:

Company:

Address:

Company:

Address:

e e e e e e e e e e e o T T T e e e e A ——————— i Tt e o s e i e

—— — —————— ————— L T T A ik e e i S T T — o T T T ot Y S — —— T — T —

Company:

Address:

v e e . i i e Al e e s . A T T S . . ., T T o =

Telephone No: _
£ X X X X X ¥ X X ¥ ¥ X ¥ ¥ ¥ X ¥ ¥ %X X ¥ %X ¥ X ¥X ¥ X X ¥ X ¥ x

(97)



EXHIBIT 13 - Conversation Record

NOTE: This is not a mandatory form but the use of this form or some other
equivalent form should be used to record and document verbal
conversations or discussions.

TIME DATE
CONVERSATION RECORD
TYPE ROUTING
0 wisiT ] CONFERENCE [[] TELEPHONE
[ INCOMING HAME/SYMBOL | INT

Location of Visit/Conferencu: [0 OUTGOING
HAME OF PERSOM(S) COMTACTED OR IN CONTACT ORCAMIZATION {Office, deol. buresy, | TELEFHONE NO.
WITH YOU ot}
SUBJECT I S
SUMMARY
ACTION REQUIRED
HAME OF PERSON DOCUMENTING COMVERSATION SICNATURE DATE
ACTION TAKEN
SIGNATURE TITLE DATE

= GETIONAL FORM I71 {12-76)
$0271-101 @ CeO : 1983 O - €61-175 (200%) CONVERSATION RECORD OEPARTMENT OF DEFENSE
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¥ X X X X X ¥ ¥ X X ¥ ¥ ¥ ¥ ¥ ¥ ¥ ¥ ¥ ¥ ¥ ¥ ¥ ¥ ¥ ¥ ¥ ¥ ¥ ¥ ¥ X
CONCLUSION OF CONFERENCE

Mr. John J. Jones, President
ABC Coal Co Inc

P.0. Box 123

Someplace, Tennessee 37777

Re: Assessment Conference for: ABC Coal Co Inc
Violation No. 1 of 1 of N8B-099-099-099(1)
Permit: B8-888

Dear Mr. Jones

This letter formally concludes the conference relating to the
abéve violation.

After reviewing all of the information supplied to me at the
conference and all other information available to me concerning
the above violation, pursuant to 30 CFR Part 723, I am revising
the assessment for the above mentioned violation as shown on the
attached Assessment Conference Report.

The Assessment Conference Report shows the dollar amount of the
civil penalty msssociated with each violation for which the
conference was held and reflects changes, if any, resulting from
the conference. It also shows the point values assigned for the
proposed assessment and the point values assigned as a result of
the conference.

As yvou chose to resolve this matter through a Consent Assessment
of Civil Penalty (Payment Plan) and down payment was received,
this concludes the above assessment conference. If you have any
questions which are not answered by this letter, you may call me
at (615) 673-5126.

Sincerely

Assessment Conference Officer
Enclosure

cc: E. Freeman
Conference QOfficer Task Force
C. Carter
Branch of Assessments .
¥ ¥ ¥ X ¥ X X X ¥ ¥ ¥ X ¥ ¥ ¥ ¥ ¥ X ¥ X X ¥ ¥ ¥ ¥ ¥ ¥ ¥ ¥ X ¥ %
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EXHIBIT -3 to Table E {Continued)

This is & continuation of the inspector's report.

in comnents VErsus assessments.

Page 2 of 2

Permiztes Anyole Cosl Company
Permit No. 88-A02
suansrized as follows:

j L} Actdicy Alkalinicy
Saxin 001
discharge 3.73 99.84 0
Basin 001
upstrean 6.89 $.12 12.9%4
Basin 001
dovestrean 6.60 7.08 12.94&

At this point the iaspection cencluded.

Service of OV No. 06-0%1-000-001 was effective om 12710786
4t the tipple facility im Morley. Present to
Sccept gervice was Lloyd Saith » tipple manmager

¥Wr. Lloyd Saith was Zaformed about the i1sswance of this
NOY. This ‘tlc-ls.aéfu!cludc‘ the mature of the violstion,
the abstemevt seasures, the basis favolved, snd the
abatencor time, )

Performsnce scandards wot imdicacted as In complisnce srve
sumnatized as follows:

25F: Effluent violation addressad tw NOY 26=091- 000-001.

Item 28 13z mot im complisnce os svidenced by WOV
86-0%1-000 «001. -

(E-12)
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EXHIBIT -3to Table E (Continued)

Page 6 of 11

This is the inspector's statement and used by the Assessor's to determine

the level of assessment within the various categories.
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EXHIBIT 3 tc Table E (Continued) Page 7 of 11

This is a check—sheet used for statistics within enforcement mansgement.
This fora is not alvays included in the enforcement package. Some of the
information might be useful but explanation of the blocks will have to be
explained by enforcement. This is a two page report.

et L
- United States Department of the intecior For Otfice Use Only
Ottice of Surface Mining - - .
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EXEIBIT 3 to Table E (Continued)

This 1s the continuation page.

- b d 13
. United Sistes Depr-inecm of the interior
Office o! S..7taze Mining
Mine Sie Evaluation inspection Report
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EXHIBIT 3 to Table Z {(Continued)

Page 9 of 11

This is 3 modification of a citstion. It should be carefully reviéwed to
see if the original violation was amended and whether the assessment should

alsc be amended.

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
Oftica of Suriace Mining Meciamation and Endorcement

MODIFICATION OF NOTICE OF VIOLATION OR CESSATION ORDER

L e &

2 vy ABsicas . _ Noegjs Rm MCE
PO.Box 000, TJelleo, TendESEE gqq.q4 RO.Bex 179

3 Name o e = wtace T tovein 1 N s “TEWMESSEE
Moze Tipple rems ol /| ST T 57008

h=wnd

. Tatephong Wemir 3 Cownty e Temaphore Smtrar
(a:s)'555—w§ anpbeu TenwESSEE | (415)632-1718
§. Opersiee § Mamne .

8. Dase of wipacian

Decembee 17, 1986

9. Tova o lnapacta

From (1215 Yo “'.‘D@

T. Wadeng Aldcasi

11, RPDES Muvnrer 12. MSHA 1D Mamber 13 OS5l Mbwrey Mosmitopt

TNOOS5S5 | H0-00000

. Siate Pyt Monbe

8 -~A03

ACTIONS TAKEN

Authority: Under the authority of the Surface Mining Control and Reclamation Act
of 1877 (P.L 9587, 30 U.S.C. 1201} tha following action is taken:

14, Mouce of Veolatebh Sumbe ) 1 O 15, Cossation Order Mumber

8¢ = 091- oo— 00! El-‘!'/;O/% - - - my

r
v vouaton L 0 ] 3 MOOIED: Oeserbe dction ane svreirt
RbaTEmenT DATL IS EATENDEDL To 10:00Am ou #Awdey Dec.d3 (784
Peamitlee fopeeroe rcgwtm e ETenSiow (N ORsER T Tay PRIy |
Trerrmedt mETHODS . SHC iwtprction iwbicATEd Hut e bas oot has
TonTes with Agriodboeal bime widh Wimided success. T basi~ pH hae
born s R Toll pH vat from 3.7 & nﬂaﬂna’-ﬂﬂb 4.7, T-Fla, tuTe
Tug basia hat bese TALATED AMD whs iw Campliaxe .~ As The  Hee
operme is makiug " goos Faul” eFanT oo ABaTC , he ECTusion (3 qRALTD
17, VIOLATION OF S MOOWFIED: (Oviariy Actasn Sad Jutidy] L

W OVOLATEDN ______ OF 5 WO IED. fDrcsibe ACkon pa Jyxidy]

Hawp Sepven '-‘?/JB/&'- 9

/vt
W P Nawe ol Autherded Remesesaatrey

vl riat ptoph ety
[

(i 000
0. Atert g Awinayaed Regmrvertates - Ettactery Date

- 4{ 72 k7. E—
[~ T \ n—-umg;la—s n—-ﬁ:u—nn.u:-:.;“-—m&n(—“wﬁ-n-m 1E-158 (12/80}

- (E-16)

changes the
abatement date

Note the good
faith comment and
also the consistent
effort



EXHIBIT 3 to Table E (Continued) Page 10 of 11

This is the termination or vacation notice whichever 1s applicable.
Document should be reviewed for statements and dates., Only 1if a
violation has been satisfactorily resclved is settlement possible.

UL DEPARTMENT OF THE WNTERIOR
Otfice of Surtace Mining Reciamation and Entorcement

VACATION OR TERMINATION OF NOTICE OF YIOLATION OR CESSATION ORDER

T, Home [y T Originating Oftem ASweess
,q,.f)la“r Cone Compmauy 14 0 Pawmi osm

Ty Noepr's Aass OFfice
0. Bo.l’ 00 , Jellico Tenuessee a7 5| P.C. Box 11

T Marmc of thane T, Bwtaca . E~Owar fipecir! Moez_,_.,-rmu:s*&‘-
Moc € 'PfJE U Unsepoons  Tiooe_ 7 37828

PR e 3 Cowniy Thiane b Surnber

Cois)764-2225|Campbe Il (Femsess (e5)e32~17/8

& Oywvaios's Mame = 4 Oure ol brapaction

Decembee tg, REc
1. Maiang Agdeeis 9. Tumg ol inspuciion
. fom 11235 §2  vo_11i556%

W, Bisie Puvomi Mumber 1. WPOES Mumber 12, MSA 1D Murmber 13. OSM Mong Mmibee

e8-AC3 Tat CCESSS So-coo0 ©
ACTIONS TAKEN

Aythotily; Under the authority of the Surface Mining Control and Reclamation Act
of 1977 (P.L 9587, J0 US.C. 1201] the [oliowing action it taken:

4. Matecr of Yaslaion Mumber 'mmd 15, Cosrataon OrCer Numbe

86 —O-o@m- ool . s/:a/,m/aa - - =

wwoaron__1_or_| s« . .~
O vacawes dur vhay ¥ pdinrarirn R sons:

Premitlze [opecaton has peehamed ABATEMENT Méqsuaes. Basew
o hAas been Sxces zq.,.!:i TRE{TED AVD 15 1Y ‘4"""#'"”“- o
eFlvour lLimdatious. ’

17, VIOLATION oF . o/

wa ‘
T vacater - -
8, VIOLATION or L J |
- bl don e Fofnwreng Raasens:
{4 Yacmed

J/?JA Hauo Scrven 6-2/-:/&: 9

Foum s ol Attt Hoym s iiatert § W tata tian WY
B L _ i oo
bl (ﬂﬂlﬂr“ L Y ) “W.- ‘Iw‘ - e T - :E‘m Bawe
' Dc(. 16,196
c-.-.n.,).« jrn- Pt 7y S Pty Taalven daaramren (Fra Sk 1 ek A, Limves fmpartem {£. 159(12;!1&1}

(E-17)

Termination
vacation 7
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EXHIBIT 3 to Table E {Continued) Page 11 of 1
This is another inspector's report and not always will be included or made

ful in determining the
ckage. The comments can be most help
:vz;:§1°£f§:::p:na Eoopcration of the operator in resolving the situation.

IRSPECTION REPORY

Feruitten: Anyole Coal Company

« 0. Box 000
Jellico, ™ 237762

Louoty Campbel}

Operator:

Permit No.: 08-A03

Dete of luspections Becember 17 and 18, 1986
Iype of !Dlrﬂ-‘t‘“". . WOV Follow-up
Ipspector: Jeff 3

4ctios Teken:  modified NOV 86-091- 000-001, violation 1 of 1 for
efflvent limits to extend abatement date from
12/19 /86 to 12/ 22/86. Terminated NOV 86-091-000-001
violation ! of 1 on 12/18/86

Diccucsion:

A- follow-up inspection was conducted on this tipple site on

12/17/86 and 12/18/8B6. The permittce was represented on site again comments on

during these inspections by #r. Lloyd saich good faith efforts and
efforec.

On 12/10/86 basin 001 was found to be discharging water with a - consistentcy °§ .

pll below minimum effluent limitations. This resulted in the lst attempt did ne

issuvance of NOV B8G-091-000 -001. Abatement date was initially resolve g0 an

sct {or 10:00 a.m. on 12/ 19/86. The initial rov follow-up as
inspcction was conducted on 12/ 17/86. This inspection revealed alternate method w
that Lasin 001 had been treated with agricultural lime with employed

limited success. The basin pll had increased froam approximately

3.7 to 4.7. 1n-flow into Lhe basin was being treated and was in

comi)iance, At this point the permittec requested additional time

Lo granted in order to Lry a different treatment method and achieve

compliance with effluent limits. Ag the poermittee was making a

Tumid faith” effort to comply, additional days was arantcd

makimg Lhe now abatement date 12/ 22/86. This modification was

Land-served on 12/18/86 at which time it was determined that

Lasin 00) had been successfully treated and was in compliance

with cffluent limitations. As a resull, violation 1 of 1 in

ROV BG-091-000 -00) was torminated. A copy of the termination

et dnd servedd 10 My, Lloyd Saitl Al the comnlotion of the
Sl bome—urpy devssgmectt fown,

(E-18)



EXHIBIT 4 to Table E (Conference Package)

Page 1 of 15

This package contains the forms and depicts the procedures that are employed
by the Conference Officer and staff. Once the conference is held, decisions
are rendered, conference conclusion is prepared and accepted, the case is
concluded. The case file is vretired and retained in the permanent file.

CONFERENCE NOTES

Sate of Confarsnce: AL cH //; rrL?

Cempany: dnyole Coal Cempany
-~
Hine Mame: More Tipple
Fermit #: BR-AD3 County: Ceamplell Sit: Tn

Citation #_WB6-091-000-001________ ___{ 1) Vielstjes _1__ uf _1_

Cause of Problea: Fsilure 1o meet effluent limitatfons for water
discharge.

Service Date: 12-10-86 (Hand-perved)

®ate to Abate: 12-19-86  12-21-86 #0ays to Abste: 12 (12

Terminetion Date: 12-1E-B5 §Davs to Termination: 8 (2}

271 X 100 & $6.67 =z Rapid abatement points svailable: Four (&)

Extraordinary messures employed: Zoveer Sopriai - Baawirr .o
ST Lt = CnvirdecTE s wE~ THESr m—ar Sy £y

Origioal Assessment:

HISTORY %10

PROBABILITY _)5

EXTERT P S
SERJOUSKESS L N §J
O8sTRUCTIOR sj0
MEGLIGENCE Ao si2

¢o0p FAITR . Aar it e D

TOtAL - G LER
1 23

s Gon
AR o

Notes:
AEpiRar AS PHolesED EXCEPT ADAAD Geod Savar -

O PELNTO L F'u(avr:‘ﬁ‘é‘b WA ST Loy s AD vIED

. Ll
To mov 7oK THiAvE-F Syartem D AES oA

Compr e eZ . OPLAATOXL [Foie Fm > S>> Sce—ep 4

Cowrssar RELSEST,

(E-19)

¥ Gead Ll vre o vE

/

This form can be used to
evaluate the asgsessment

and enforcement packages.

The typed data was extracted
from these two packages and
used to determine if the
conference was ready for
scheduling and to determine
problems if any. It was notec
that potential good faith was
available.

Once the conference is held
notes can be added and then
studied so0 as to arrive at
a conclusion.

The decision should be made
and rendered to the Operator.
Settlement should be achieved
if possible.



EXHIBIT 4 To Table E {Continued) Page 2 of 15

This form is used to schedule the conference, and is also used as & posting
copy to comply with posting requirements. Normally a copy is posted at the
Conference Officer's location and also in the office that was instrumental

is 4ssuing the citation. The person requesting the conference should be
contacted and & mutual agreeable date and time established to hold the
conference. The conference should only be scheduled after the assessment

and enforcement packages are reviewed and noted discrepancies either clarified
or eliminated. '

N
AT

=<\ United States Department of the Interior
OFFICE OF SURFACE MINING

Reclamation and Enforcement ’ The Conference Officer should
mmsi{, Soita 500 assure that the requestor of the
conference is apprised of the
rocedure and documentation
MAR 4 1997 ;

required at the conference.

Mr. Lloyd Smith, Manager
dnyole Coul Company

P.O. Box 000

Jellico, Tennesseer 3IT762

Subject: Anyole Cocsl Company
N8G-09]1-000-00]1(]1) Permit: B8-A03

Penr #Mr. Seith

You h b hedul T " The appointment letter is to be
e e et e A It Ioe o TOTeet D e 1" mailed regular mafl if contact
following address: was established. If unable to
contact the Operator the appoint
:??Z;:':'}‘s::,::: :?;;;:“ ment should be sent certified
530 Gay Street, $.¥., Rooms 408 to assure receipt. Additiomnal
Enoxville, Tennessee 37902 . time should be allowed before

Fflease be prepered to subsil sny material for copsiderstion the scheduled conference to
before or during the conference which concerns the viclation or assure receipt of mail.

the penalty. You should be prepared to Tinalize the case st the

conclusion of the conference which say include makicog peyment for

the agreed penalty. This conference can be held in person, by

telephone, or by submitting sny written materisl received by the

scheduled confercnce date. Any person has & right to atiend and

participate in the conference.

If it §s mecessary 1o reschedule the confereance due to

clircumstances beyond your control, please contact me at (615)

671-5126. Only one rescheduling will be considered.
Sincerely,

g e s

Assessment Conference Officer

(E-20)



EXHIBIT 4 to Table E (Continued) Page 3 of 15

4As it is essential to document the persons attending the conference a sign-in sheet
should be used. The conference report will reflect the names of persons attending
and this information 1is sometimes needed for other future requirements.

All persons attending the

CONFERENCE SIGN-IN SHEXET

Cenference Bate: rlekcw Vi Ve 4

conference should sign-in.
If more pages are needed
they should be prepared and

Same of Compeny: ﬂ-:jﬂle' 04/ 6""}']
Citation Mumber{s) Peruit Number(s)
NEC- 2/- ovo-por (1) . £8- A 03

numbered accordingly

TEOSE IN ATTENDANCE:

Nase: - /f/f"y_@ S,"—/;.z'/ %cﬂw

v s

Title: AT s PTG
Company: I"’?'[ eE (ol o
sddress:___ 1.0 ok 0O Jritoco v 37742

Telephone No: [6/5) £55-723%

Name:

Title:

Cenpany:

Address:

Telephone No:

Name:

Title:

Company:

Address:

Telephone No:

(E-21)



EXEIEIT & To Table E (Continued) Page 4 of 15

This is only one of many conclusion of canference letters. The one approp-
riate to the situation should be used.

.

\(«‘.::‘lff},‘:beg
e

L5
»
o,

4 3 United States Department of the Imterior

N L OFFICE OF SURFACE MINING
\\Sézﬁ"’ Raclamation and Enforzement
830 Gay 5L, 8.W., Suite 500
Knorvilie, TN. 37902

WAR 17 1987 - The date will be inserted

CONCLUSTOK OF CONFERFENCE after the case is reviewed
an d
Mr. Lioyd Smith, Maneger d approved by the Program
Anycle Coal Company Manager.

P.0. Box D00
Jellico, Tennessee 7762811

Re: Assessment Conference for: Anyele Cosl Company
VYiclation No. ) of 1 of KAG6-091-000-001(1} Fermil: B88-A03

Desr Mr. Smill

This letter formally concludes the conference relsting to the
shove violation.

After reviewing all of the information suprlied to me at the
conference and all other information svaileble to me concerning
the sbove violstien, pursuant tu 30 CFR Part 723, [ am revising
the assessment for the atove mentioned violatioo as shown on the
attached Assessment Conference Reporti.

The Assessment Conference Reports show the dollar asmcunil of the
civil penslty associsted with each viclutior for which the
conference was held and reflects changes, if any, resulting froa
Lthe conference. It also shows the point values wssisned for the
proposed assessmseni and Lhe point values assigned as & result of
the confecrence.

As vou chose to resclve Lhis matter through a Conszent Assesament
of Civil Penalty (Full Tasyment) snd paveent wes received, this
mstter has been settled. I vou have any questieons which are nol
answered Ly this letter, vou may call me st (615) 673-51276.

Sincerely

R. Encisley .
Assessuent Conferemce Officer

Enclosure
L -H F. Frecaan
Conference Program Manager

€, Carter
hranch of Assessmenis

(E-22)



EXEIBIT 4 to Table E {Continued)

-

Page 5 of 15

f the conference. The
Conference teport is prepared to reflect actions o
tepo:t will -ﬁaw persons attending, and the revised or affiraed assessment

after a conference is held.

ARSESSMENT CONFERENCE REPORT

Page 1 of 2
Enoxville Field Offjce
Compary Wame: Anyole Cuxl Company
Permit No: HU-a03
Citation No: NBE-09)-000-001(])
Type of Conference: .X in persen __ telephone ___ letter.
Date of Conference: March 11, 1987
Eersons i Attendunce Title
llez§-§!isb-_-,------__‘; ....... Mansger ____ ———— ———
dmount of Assessment
Yiolstjop No. 4s Bevised
PR T} 4 S s_l.200.00 ___________

Approved:

- - - — -

(Saxn.lure of Conference OffTicer)

(E-23)

f Bate: MAR 17 1987 <——-

The date is not inserted until
review and acceptance by the
Program Manager



EXEIBIT & to Table E (Continued) Page 6 of 15

This page reflects the canse of the citation, the initial proposed assessment
and the final assessment as & result of the conference. In addirion 1t

shows the dates as reflected in the enforcement package.

ASSTISEMENT CONTERENCE REPORT
(Continued)

Page 2 of 2
Cospany Name: Anyole Coa! Company
Permit No: §8-403
1. Citation MNo: NB6-091-000-001(1)
Fiolation 1 eof 1

(a) Neture of Violation: Fallure to meet effluent li-{tlttons
for water discharge.

(b} Date For Abatement: 12-22-86 Pate Served: 12-10-85
Date of Termination: 12-18-86

Proposed Conferance
2. Copference Rasult Argspswernt dapceepent

(a) Eistory/Prev. Violation

(b) Seriousness

(1) Probability of
Occurrence

" - I ¥

Extent of Damage - ) — e
{2) Obstruction to
Enforcesent

. -

{c) Negligence

S ¥ S ) ¥ SEN—

{(d) Good Paith

=4
—— . S

TOTAL POINTS

-2 _____ i S

TOTAL AMOUNT
ASSESSMENT s_1.800,00 $.1,200.00

(E-23)



EXHIBIT & to Table E (Continued) Page 7 of 15

The narrative page is pot furnished to the operator. Kote that the page
mmbering is such as to not identify the existance to the cperatcr.

‘e

ASSESEMENT COMFERENCE REPORT
(Continued)

Poge XA of 2
Company Neme: Anvule Cual Cuspaunv
Permit Nu: BH-ADZ
Citation No: WAG-091-000-0C1i1)
Vioisfion 1 of }

3. Narratjve:
{frief explanation ef remasons for anvy chapges in arsignment of Full explanation oT

rnints and any sdditions) infareation that was presented st rationale should be made fo:
Lie confervnce.) any changes or modification:
Four (4) poinls good faith awerded for rojid abatesen! combined of assesgment. In addition
with extrsordinsry messures. Citation was hand served en 12-10- documents should be attache«
86 with shatement dalc of 12-22-AG, after modification. This stitul
#llowed 12 davs (v resolve the probles. Citation war tersinated or identified that con

or 12-18-B0; within 8 davs or in G6.67% of Lhe tisr allowed for the basis for change.
resclvementi. JInspector's statement cossented on good Taith

efforts and Lhe Operator furnished s sworn nffidavit (sev

attached),

Opersior agrend Lo the revised sssessment, sifgned the consent

SErwesent and recdered full povaent. . ‘;"“-_ A brief statement of
settlement or non-settlemen:
should be made

{E-25)



FXEIBIT 4 To Table E (Continued) Page 8 of 15

All modifications or revisions of assessments should be documented gnd
made a part of the case file. Sworn statemsnts can ba obtained or copies
of actual documents. There needs to be justification in every instance
that caused a revision, reduction or affirmation of assessment. Submitted
docunents need to be Teviewed and evalusted as to vhether the assessaent
as proposed can be modified. Sufficient time may be allowed for the
Operator to supply documentation but firm deadlines should be established.

fa aZX +f a

Page ) of 2
STATEMENT OF LLOYD BNITH

¥, Lleyd Smith, Mansger of Anyole Ceal Company, make the
folloewing statements to demonstrete extraordinary efferts
taken by Anyole Coal Cospany te schieve rapid resolvement of
the viclatien cited under WOY 86-021-000~001{1), More Tipple,
located in Campbell County, Taanessee.

There were three men pulled frem active preduction
wise #2, Anderson County, Teonesses which is appreximately 15
miles eway.

1 used two of the man te immediately start trestisg

the basis with agricultural lime. The sthar mas was
dispatched teo Lafollette approximately 8 niles sway te secure
sdditicnal chemicamla. For this purpose, I utiliged the truck
sormally used at the active mine site te transport the sen
end te purchase the chemjcals.

After treaatiag and monitoring the bagia it was
deterained that some improvesent bhad been sccomplished but
the bhesin was still pot within sccepteble limjits.

4n evgineering firm was contacted and a
representative cane te the site. It was recoamended o
differsnt trestment system be sapleyed and the ongineer drow
up plans and specifications., The specificatioens were
delivered to a velding shop in Juchkabore and the mew system
oes manufectured. . When completed two mes were dispatched to
secure the sew system and return it to the tipple site for
ingtallation. The cost of the eangimeer, construction af the
sew syatan, delivary aod imstallation weas $3,121,77. Cest ef
the chenmicals was a» edditiomal $223.84.

When the mew sysatnm was {mstalled and it was
deternined the basin was in compliance, & cull was mede to
the Inspector. The Isspecter cese te the site, made ac
analysis of the discharge and isasved terminatisa of the
wiolation en Pecesber 18, 1966,

fhe resclvement of the viclation ilmcurred the sse of
three men for sight (8) days and the axclusive use of the
truck for the entire period. This also iavelved the bulk of
my time to supervise and moniter the activitiss to resolve
the violation. .

(E-26)




EXEIBIT 4 to Table E (Continued) Page 9 of 15

Statements should be sworn, notarized and furnished prior to or at the
scheduled conference. If the statement was not prepared in advance it
may be rendered st a later date or taken during the conference process.
Conference Officers have been delegated the authority to administer oaths
and the Operator should be asked to confirm that the statements rendered
are true and accurate. .

fj ac o &

Page 2 of 2

Lloyd samith, being duly eworn eaays that the statement made in
the foregoing is true to the best of his knowledge. .

,ﬁ]j,/_;of

ii;;d Saith, Manager

State of Teonsssee

County ef Campbell

.fworn to before me and subscribed iz my presence this the
" 10th deay of March, 1987,

intars Fabdie

(E-27)



EXHIBIT 4 to Table E (Continued) Page 10 of 15

Settlement should be achieved 4f at all possible. A consent agreement is
used to affirm settlement. The settlement sgreement should be executed
and signed at the scheduled conference unless the Tepresentative car not
sign and render necessary payment. The consent agreement can be prepared
and furnished to the representative to be returned by & given date.

OFFICE OF SURFACE MINING
Raclamation und Eaforesment
$30 Cay St., B.W., Suite 500

Knoxville, TN. 37902

BE: Anvele Cosl Compopy
NOV BG=09]-000-001(])

- - —

CONSENT ASSESSMENT OF CIVIL PENALTY
(Ful]l Peyment}

THIS ACREEMENT is mudc snd entered into this 11th day of
March, 1987, by and between Anyole Cos]l Company (“the

Operstor”™) and the Office of Surface Mining Reclamation snd
£cforcement, U.S. Department of the Interior ("QSM"),

. WHEREAS, pursuant to its suthority under the Surface Mining
Control and Reclamation Act of 1877 (“the Act”™) and regulations
promulgated thereunder, O5M has issued to the Operator Notice of
¥iolation ("NOV") Ne. 86-091-000-001(1), charging the Operstor
wilh one or more viclatiens of said Act snd regulations at the
Operalor’s surface cosl mining operation in Campbel} County,
Tennessve, opersted under Permit No. BB8~A0]; and

WHEREAS OSM has proposed a civil penalty assessment in the
ssount of $],600.00 for said violstion: and

WHEREAR the partics wish Lo settle all cutstanding issues
arising oul of the issuance of said NOV apd proposed sssessment:

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the shove preaises and
the conditions met forth berein, the parties agree as follows:

1. A civil penalty in Lhe savunt of $1,200.00 is hereby
assesscd for Lhe vieolation cited in the above Teferenced NOV.
Thizs asscssmen! is sow final, and snv rights the Operator msy
elherwise have had Lo contest the proposed pecalty assessment sre
expressly wajved.

(E-28)



